

FW: Portable Digital Files...

From: "Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=telszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Matt Whittington (Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 04 Aug 2017 14:18:27 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1301 Outgoing.pdf (241.41 kB); MC-2017-1391 Outgoing.pdf (79.42 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy MC-2017-1422.pdf (99.81 kB); MC-2017-1148 Outgoing.pdf (62.39 kB)

FYI

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-04-17 1:46 PM
To: Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Portable Digital Files...

Hi Andrew,

The direction has been posted here: <http://www.ieso.ca/corporate-ieso/ministerial-directives>.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 3, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Portable Digital Files...

Good Morning:

Yes, IESO should post the direction at 13h00 (eastern standard time), please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Telszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message
From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Portable Digital Files...

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the four items. Note that per your request the EWT and HAP/GOF items will go out tomorrow (Friday).

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 3, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Portable Digital Files...

Sorry - AND the letter to IESO regarding EWT, please?

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Portable Digital Files...

Hi Martin...

Hope that you are enjoying the DR briefing with PO/CO.

Wondering if you could please get for us the pdf of the following letters:

- Direction re: HAP and GOF
- IESO letter re: Compensation
- Letter to Michigan re: Line 5

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)